

This recent avalanche occurred near Hyalite Peak and appears to be triggered by a goat. It occurred on a ENE aspect.

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Dec 13, 2013</u> Northern Gallatin, 2013-12-13